From: Thongsavat. Adam (BOS)

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS)

Cc: Mandelman, Rafael (BOS)

Subject: Mandelman | Reso Introduction | SB 1012 (Wiener)
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 12:49:38 PM
Attachments: SB 1012 Psychedelics (Wiener) FINAL .doc

0033 001.pdf

Hi Team,
Supervisor Mandelman is introducing a resolution in support of SB 1012 (Wiener). SB 1012
would establish a regulated program to allow safe access to psychedelic-assisted therapy for

adults 21 years of age and older under the supervision of a licensed facilitator.

The item is routine, non-controversial and/or commendatory matters only. CSAC and the
League of Cities have a "watch" position on SB 1012.

Thank you!
Adam
Adam Thongsavat

Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Rafael Mandelman, District 8
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[Resolution supporting SB 1012 (Wiener), bill to allow supervised therapeutic use of psychedelics]


Resolution supporting Senate Bill 1012 (Wiener), The Regulated Psychedelic-Assisted Therapy Act and the Regulated Psychedelic Substances Control Act.


WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1012 (SB 1012) establishes a professional licensing broad under the California Business, Consumer Services, and Housing Agency for regulated psychedelic facilitators to develop safety screening protocols, training programs, ethical standards, scope of practice guidelines, and regulatory oversight; and


WHEREAS, Substantiated evidence indicates that psychedelics possess potential efficacy in mitigating manifestations of depression, anxiety, and post-traumatic stress disorder (PTSD) under controlled circumstances including screening protocols, preparatory measures, integration strategies, and therapeutic assistance; and

WHEREAS, SB 1012 would establish a first-in-the-nation public-private fund to support comprehensive public health education related to psychedelics; and

WHEREAS, SB 1012 would limit illegal and uncontrolled acquisition of psychedelics by encouraging safe and controlled consumption; and 

WHEREAS, SB 1012 does not remove criminal penalties for activities involving psychedelic substances nor does it allow retail sales for use outside the regulated program; now, therefore be it 


RESOLVED, That the San Francisco Board of Supervisors supports SB 1012, which aims to provide safe, monitored and practitioner-led access to psychedelics in hopes of providing powerful pain relief to those who are in need of substantial medical assistance; and be it 


FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of the City and County of San Francisco distribute this resolution to San Francisco’s State Legislative Delegation and California Governor Gavin Newsom. 


Supervisor Mandelman 
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Introduction Form

(by a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor)

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one):

1. For reference to Committee (Ordinance, Resolution, Motion or Charter Amendment)

b2

Request for next printed agenda (For Adoption Without Committee Reference)
(Routine, non-controversial and/or commendatory matters only)

3. Request for Hearing on a subject matter at Committee

9

4. Request for Letter beginning with “Supervisor I inquires...’

5. City Attorney Request

Call File No. from Committee.
7. Budget and Legislative Analyst Request (attached written Motion)
8. Substitute Legislation File No. I

9, Reactivate File No. (

OO00Ooodn =

10. Topic submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the Board on |

The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following (please check all appropriate boxes):
(] Small Business Commission 1 Youth Commission U Ethics Commission

[0 Planning Commission [ Building Inspection Commission [] Human Resources Department

General Plan Referral sent to the Planning Department (proposed legislation subject to Charter 4.105 & Admin 2A.53):
LI Yes = No

(Note: For Imperative Agenda items (a Resolution not on the printed agenda), use the Imperative Agenda Form.)

Sponsor(s):

Mandelman
Subject:

[Resolution supporting SB 1012 (Wiener), bill to allow supervised therapeutic use of psychedelics]

Long Title or text listed:

Resolution supporting Senate Bill 1012 (Wiener), The Regulated Psychedelic-Assisted Therapy Act
and the Regulated Psychedelic Substances Control Act.

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: M M







